



ANYA Æ EDWARDS

Bailey Private | President

ABOUT

Nearly 25 years of experience earnestly providing the highest level of fiduciary management, estate settlement, and consulting services tailored to the unique needs of individuals and their families in particular need of a relationship of absolute trust and complete confidence.

CONTACT

PHONE:
206.707.6650

WEBSITE:
www.baileyprivate.com

EMAIL:
anya@baileyprivate.com



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Bailey Private Fiduciary Services, Inc. President	2012 – Present
BMO Harris Private Bank Vice President, Director Trust and Estate Services	2006 – 2012
The Washington Trust Company Vice President, Manager Trust Administration Group	2002 – 2006
Bank of America / Seafirst Bank Vice President, Trust Team Leader & Quality Manager	1998 – 2002

EDUCATION

Cannon Financial Institute Boston, MA Trust School I, II, III – Graduate	2000
University of Arizona College of Law Tucson, AZ Juris Doctorate	1997
University of Arizona Tucson, AZ Bachelor of Arts, <i>Summa Cum Laude</i>	1994

PROFESSIONAL & COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Estate Planning Council of Seattle – Member
 Kitsap Community Foundation – Investment Committee Member
 Carrie Lewith Charitable Trust – Trustee
 Bainbridge Island Wealth & Lifestyle Advisors Group - Member
 Kitsap County Estate Planning Council – Member
 Bainbridge Island Senior Community Center (BISCC) – Former Treasurer & Board Member
 Society of Trust & Estate Practitioners (STEP) Seattle Branch – Former Treasurer & Board Member
 Bainbridge Island Land Trust – Former Planned Giving Advisory Board Member
 Susan G. Komen of Puget Sound – Former Planned Giving Advisory Board Member

PHILANTHROPIC INTERESTS

- Global Warming, Environmental Protection, and Biodiversity
- Poverty and Homelessness
- Equal Rights for Women, LGBTQIA+, BIPOC, and All Peoples
- The Arts